

Mary,

I can confirm the scheduling of a Water Plant tour for this Friday immediately following our morning meeting.

Thank you,

On Tue, Oct 20, 2015 at 8:18 AM, Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov> wrote:

I just sent a separate note to Sean asking to confirm Friday, October 23, 10:00-11:30 for the weekly meeting with Flint.

Howard, if the plant tour can happen after that meeting, that would be great. Please confirm if that will work out or please provide another date/time this week. Ideally it would be good for Friday since we most likely will be in Flint for a 10:00 meeting.

Thank you.

P.S. Sean, I have copied you as I don't believe you were copied in the first note. Looking forward to hearing from you.

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Thelen

Management Assistant to Director Dan Wyant

Department of Environmental Quality

Constitution Hall, 6th Floor South

Phone: 517-284-6712 or 284-6700 (new numbers)

Fax: 517-241-7401

Thelem2@michigan.gov

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 7:51 AM

To: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA)

Cc: Wells, Eden (DHHS); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Dayne Walling (dwalling@cityofflint.com); Natasha Henderson

(nhenderson@cityofflint.com); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Henry, James (jhenry@gchd.us); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)

Subject: Re: Weekly Coordination Meetings

I will make sure that everything is in place for a tour of the Water Plant.

On Sun, Oct 18, 2015 at 6:04 PM, Edgerton, Shelly (LARA) <EdgertonS1@michigan.gov> wrote:

Friday will work for me as well.

Shelly Edgerton

Chief Deputy Director & Chief Data Systems Officer

Department of Licensing & Regulatory Affairs

edgertons1@michigan.gov

Phone: [517 241-4805](tel:5172414805)

Cell: PPI

LEGAL NOTICE: This e-mail is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s), and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. Neither this e-mail nor any attachment(s) establish an attorney-client relationship, constitute an electronic signature or provide consent to contract electronically, unless expressly so stated by the sender in the body of this e-mail or an attachment.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 18, 2015, at 1:06 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

That time works for me, George,

Eden